

Audrey Dee Zeigen Lederman

PERSONAL PROFILE

For over 20 years Audrey has dedicated her life to the education of young children. As an English teacher, private tutor and owner of Mother Goose English Center in Bogota, Colombia; Audrey has taught English as a second language from ages 3-13 and has over 6 years of experience working with children with learning needs. Audrey has volunteered with various charitable organizations both in the United States and Colombia. She has served for Rotary International, WIZO, for the Latin American Organization of Communication Faculties at her home University and served as head of Maccabim for 10 years at the JCC-North Miami Beach. Audrey is active volunteer at WIZO, and serves on the board for Sleep'n Sync and continues to lend her time planning charitable events, fashion shows, gala dinners and community Bat-Mitzvah. She currently serves as PreK2 Teacher at the Samuel Scheck Community Day School and private English tutor. She has made Miami her home since 1996.

EDUCATION

1984	Pontificia Universidad Javeriana BA in Social Communications
1984-1989	V Latin American Congress of Communications Faculties Organizational Committee
1988-1989	Bogota's International Convention Center University Internship

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1999-present	Samuel Scheck Community Day School PreK2 Teacher and Immersion Instruction Specialist
1999-2006	Assistant to Principal for Early Childhood Education Serve as DCF coordinator, maintains registration files for Early Childhood Students and coordinated all educational materials and supplies needed for ECE center.
2001-2002	Beth Torah Adath Yeshurun Lead teacher of Mommy and Me classes
2003-2006	Jewish Community Center of North Miami Beach Unit Head for Sports Academy Tsofim and Yeladim Groups
2007-2009	Baby Stars Summer Camp Lead Teacher for summer programs
1994-1996	Mother Goose English Center, Bogota Colombia Owner and Private English tutor for ages 3-13

LANGUAGES

- Native proficiency in Spanish
- Fluent in English

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Microsoft Word
- Letterpop (newsletters)
- Foliotek (portfolios for children)
- Print Shop
- Picasa Employment

MEMBERSHIPS AND CONFERENCES

- Central Agency for Jewish Education (CAJE)
- Board of Sleep'n Sync
- NAEYC Conference Attendee
- Women's International Zionist Organization (WIZO)
- MAR-JCC of NMB, Youth Maccabim Sports Coordinator